
From: Vanessa King
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Deleting a Facility ID
Date: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 3:59:52 PM
Attachments: image008.png

Hey Cory, here are a few pics to update you on the Mesa 2H. Let me know if these are sufficient enough to close out the Mesa 2H from the system.
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Caution: This email originated from outside of BTA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
 
I hope you have a great day!
 
Vanessa King
 

BTA Oil Producers, LLC
104 South Pecos
Midland, TX 79701
Telephone: 432-682-3753 ext. 137
Fax: 432-683-0311
 
From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 1:30 PM
To: Vanessa King <VKing@btaoil.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Deleting a Facility ID

 

 

Vanessa,
 
That works,  Pictures of Before/during/After are also helpful.
 
Thanks,
 
Cory Smith ● Environmental Projects Supervisor
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
5200 Oakland Avenue N.E Suite 100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113 
505.419.2687 | Cory.Smith@emnrd.nm.gov  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/ 
 
From: Vanessa King <VKing@btaoil.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 11:34 AM
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Deleting a Facility ID

 
Spoke to our field guy and he said that we have tanks on site that are waiting to be sold and are also tearing down some walls. Do you want me to wait to take the pictures until everything is completely gone?
 
Vanessa King
 

BTA Oil Producers, LLC
104 South Pecos

mailto:Cory.Smith@emnrd.nm.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.emnrd.state.nm.us%2FOCD%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccory.smith%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C10010300e21d4bc511ed08de5940b357%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C639046331916073558%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NhQteCaZ8ot%2FN6QI91ZQBayC4Doc2h6vC%2FW55LVlMZE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:VKing@btaoil.com
mailto:cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov


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
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 10:40 AM
To: Vanessa King <VKing@btaoil.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Deleting a Facility ID

 

 

Vanessa,
 
Yes a couple of pictures preferable with Lat/Longs so I can confirm it’s the same place.
 
There are lots of tanks on this site. 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:38 AM
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Deleting a Facility ID

 
I can get one for you. Is that all that we will need?
 
Vanessa King
 

BTA Oil Producers, LLC
104 South Pecos
Midland, TX 79701
Telephone: 432-682-3753 ext. 137
Fax: 432-683-0311
 
From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 10:37 AM
To: Vanessa King <VKing@btaoil.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Deleting a Facility ID

 

 

Vanessa,
 
Do you have any pictures of the facility site now that all the equipment has been removed so I can verify its closure?
 
 
 
Cory Smith ● Environmental Projects Supervisor
Environmental Bureau 

mailto:cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.emnrd.state.nm.us%2FOCD%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccory.smith%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C10010300e21d4bc511ed08de5940b357%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C639046331916110938%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dgPajKNrjFaJ7HVFCz%2FqvojUugwopaxfSPiHelHoQUo%3D&reserved=0
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 7:36 AM
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Deleting a Facility ID

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.
Hey Cory, we need to delete a facility ID for BTA’s Mesa 2H (fAPP2129922296). It has been completely torn down.
 
Vanessa King
 

BTA Oil Producers, LLC
104 South Pecos
Midland, TX 79701
Telephone: 432-682-3753 ext. 137
Fax: 432-683-0311
 

mailto:Cory.Smith@emnrd.nm.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.emnrd.state.nm.us%2FOCD%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccory.smith%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C10010300e21d4bc511ed08de5940b357%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C639046331916133292%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8t9mkqAaNYkxtjv8aFCMfSyxswpHPJnugTVK4vLCkCM%3D&reserved=0
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Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  552814
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BTA OIL PRODUCERS, LLC
104 S Pecos
Midland, TX 79701

OGRID:

260297
Action Number:

552814
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Facility File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BFF)
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csmith Mesa 2h Closure 2/11/2026
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